

RE: MYAP Watch List Feature

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 04 Oct 2017 08:36:37 -0400

See below. Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: October 4, 2017 8:28 AM
To: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List Feature

Our list – you can both highlight below:

Cannabis
Cap and Trade and GreenON
Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
Fair Housing Plan
Long-Term Energy Plan and Related Initiatives
Fair Hydro Plan
NAFTA/Trade Issues
Federal-Provincial Infrastructure
Small Business Strategy
Transit – Inside the GTHA
Transit and Transportation – Outside the GTHA
Transit and Transportation
Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform
Corrections Reform
Ring of Fire

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Brezer, David (CAB)
Sent: October-03-17 8:43 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List Feature

Yes please

--- David
David Brezer
Executive Coordinator

The Cabinet Office

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 8:39 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Fw: MYAP Watch List Feature

FYI - I'm working on getting the watch list onto the MYAP risk tracker so no more word document to update.

Also, as a reminder to send me your list of activities tomorrow so I can send to Rob.

David - do you want the full list again to distill down?

John

From: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB) <Kelsea.Chatburn@Ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 2:28 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Omole, Cecilia (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List Feature

Thanks for following up John. We are just discussing feasibility with cody and will likely loop back with you shortly to ask any Qs/discuss a prototype.

Thanks,

Kelsea Chatburn
416.326.6665

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: October 2, 2017 4:59 PM
To: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Omole, Cecilia (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List Feature

Hi Kelsea,

Just an FYI – Rob gave us the green light on the new MYAP feature. I stopped by and let Cecilia know.

Once you have a sense of timing let me know.

Thanks again,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca